
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager     E-SIGN:_____________ 
FROM:  Alan Bullock, HR Director 
DEPARTMENT:  Human Resources 
DATE: January 6, 2025    MEETING DATE:  January 14, 2025 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:  Proposed Memorandum of Understanding with IAFF EMS 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The proposed MOU proposes changes to Article 7 of the current 
bargaining agreement between the City and IAFF 2546 as it relates to the rate of pay for the EMS 
Supervisor.  As required, the MOU has been ratified by the members of the Venice Fire Rescue 
Bargaining Unit. 
 
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High 
Quality Services 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion 
 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☐   ☒ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☐   ☒ Risk Management Review 
☐   ☒ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number):  
 
  

Edward Lavallee (Jan 8, 2025 07:53 EST)



M E M O R A N D U M
Final Audit Report 2025-01-08

Created: 2025-01-07

By: Kelly Michaels (kmichaels@venicefl.gov)

Status: Signed

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAg2XbY5Ut6SATp-n_pZ2zXyY-59WNLp5T
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